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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Joel Rk YAP (SPF) <Joel_Rk_YAP@spf.gov.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 16 July 2024 9:45 AM
To: HO AIK SENG, DENNIS (MINDEF)
Cc: Lai Kuen LUI (SPF); Cui Fen ENG (SPF); Pengchong LAI (SPF); Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); 

AURE ANBROSE ARDRI TAPALLA (MINDEF); TEY WEI KUAN (MINDEF)
Subject: RE: Accident Involving Police Vehicle GBF3101S and Your Vehicle 34467MID on 8 

Sep 2018 (2018-194)

Hi sir, 
 
As stated in our previous email, the driver of 34467MID was given stern warning for the offence of Careless Driving 
under Rule 29 of the Road Traffic Rules. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 

          

Yap Ray Kai Joel 
Staff Assistant 
Corporate Services Division, Police Logistics Department 

Singapore Police Force Visit us at police.gov.sg  |  Follow us on     
 

WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not 
copy, distribute or take any action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorised person is 
an offence under the Official Secrets Act 1935. Please notify the sender immediately if you receive this in error." 

 

From: HO AIK SENG, DENNIS (MINDEF) <HO_Aik_Seng_Dennis@defence.gov.sg>  
Sent: Monday, July 15, 2024 5:53 AM 
To: Joel Rk YAP (SPF) <Joel_Rk_YAP@spf.gov.sg>; Cui Fen ENG (SPF) <ENG_Cui_Fen@spf.gov.sg> 
Cc: Lai Kuen LUI (SPF) <LUI_Lai_Kuen@spf.gov.sg>; Pengchong LAI (SPF) <LAI_Pengchong@spf.gov.sg>; 
chewht@lkkauto.com; AURE ANBROSE ARDRI TAPALLA (MINDEF) <Aure_Anbrose_Ardri_Tapalla@defence.gov.sg>; 
TEY WEI KUAN (MINDEF) <Tey_Wei_Kuan@defence.gov.sg> 
Subject: Re: Accident Involving Police Vehicle GBF3101S and Your Vehicle 34467MID on 8 Sep 2018 (2018-194) 
 
Message Classification: Official (Closed)  
Hi  Mr Joel / Ms Cui Fen, 
 

1. As spoken toi Cui Fen the last time, though we do understand the confidentiality of the report. 
However, it is essential for us to have the official outcome of the case before we agree to the 
settlement. Furthermore, we are asking as MID Vehicle is involved in the mentioned accident 
and we are all government bodies. 

 

2. Do you require us to purchase the report instead in this sense or do you need us to speak to 
our liaison in TP HQ for the report outcome?  
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3. Please do confirm before we approach TP HQ if there is a need. 

 

4. Thank you. 

 

Regards, 

  

           DENNIS HO 

TA INVESTIGATION WO 

     HQ TPT/ SAFETY BR 

            63074511 

            91763064 

  

From: Joel_Rk_YAP@spf.gov.sg <Joel_Rk_YAP@spf.gov.sg> 
Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2024 4:38 PM 
To: chewht@lkkauto.com <chewht@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: ENG_Cui_Fen@spf.gov.sg <ENG_Cui_Fen@spf.gov.sg>; LUI_Lai_Kuen@spf.gov.sg <LUI_Lai_Kuen@spf.gov.sg>; 
LAI_Pengchong@spf.gov.sg <LAI_Pengchong@spf.gov.sg>; HO AIK SENG, DENNIS (MINDEF) 
<HO_Aik_Seng_Dennis@defence.gov.sg> 
Subject: RE: Accident Involving Police Vehicle GBF3101S and Your Vehicle 34467MID on 8 Sep 2018 (2018-194)  
  
Message Classification: Official (Closed) 

Dear sir/madam, 

  

Please see attached photographs. Unfortunately, we are unable to provide a copy of the police 
investigation result due to confidentiality concerns. Thank you. 
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

  

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2024 12:00 PM 
To: Joel Rk YAP (SPF) <Joel_Rk_YAP@spf.gov.sg> 
Cc: Cui Fen ENG (SPF) <ENG_Cui_Fen@spf.gov.sg>; Lai Kuen LUI (SPF) <LUI_Lai_Kuen@spf.gov.sg>; 
Pengchong LAI (SPF) <LAI_Pengchong@spf.gov.sg>; HO AIK SENG, DENNIS 
<HO_Aik_Seng_Dennis@defence.gov.sg> 
Subject: RE: Accident Involving Police Vehicle GBF3101S and Your Vehicle 34467MID on 8 Sep 2018 
(2018-194) 

  

Dear Sirs/mdm, 

 
Thank you for your email. 

  

We have been appointed by MINDEF as claims adjuster to handle all traffic accident claims involving 
military vehicles. 

  

We would like to request for the following documents for our necessary action: - 

  

 A copy of police investigation result as stated in your email below. 
 Coloured photographs of damage vehicle GBF3101S. 

  

Appreciate your early reply. 
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Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Team Lead 

Third Party Direct Settlement 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742 3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com  

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

  

  

  

From: Joel_Rk_YAP@spf.gov.sg <Joel_Rk_YAP@spf.gov.sg> 
Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2024 5:28:53 PM 
To: HO AIK SENG, DENNIS (MINDEF) <HO_Aik_Seng_Dennis@defence.gov.sg> 
Cc: ENG_Cui_Fen@spf.gov.sg <ENG_Cui_Fen@spf.gov.sg>; 
LUI_Lai_Kuen@spf.gov.sg <LUI_Lai_Kuen@spf.gov.sg>; 
LAI_Pengchong@spf.gov.sg <LAI_Pengchong@spf.gov.sg> 
Subject: Accident Involving Police Vehicle GBF3101S and Your Vehicle 34467MID on 8 Sep 2018 
(2018-194) 

  

Dear sir, 

  

Attached is our Letter of Demand (LOD) dated 26 June 2024. 

  

2            For your information, the driver of 34467MID was given stern warning for the offence of 
Careless Driving under Rule 29 of the Road Traffic Rules. 

  

3            We look forward to your reply soon. 

  

4            Thank you. 
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

  

WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this 
message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not copy, 
distribute or take any action in reliance thereon. Communication of any 
information in this email to any unauthorised person is an offence under 
the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please notify the sender immediately 
if you receive this in error." 

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


